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Ralph B Holland

From: Smith-Roberts, Jennifer <Jennifer.Smith-Roberts@casa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2012 09:38

To: Ralph B Holland

Subject: RE: FOI request for information regarding: Project AS 06/07 Assessment of obstacles

including wind turbines and exhaust plumes [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Dear Mr Holland

Thank you for your email.

The date in the first sentence of my letter should have been 19 October 2012, the date you made the request. Sorry
for this error.

You seem to be mainly seeking access to the report and any communications to and from ICAO on the issue. If this is
so, CASA will process this amended request.

I will be away from my desk at various times during today (and I leave at 2pm), so if you are unable to reach me,
please send me an email and I will reply as soon as I can.

Kind regards

Jennifer Smith-Roberts
Freedom of Information and Finance Officer
Legal Services Division
Civil Aviation Safety Authority

Ph: 02 6217 1445
Fax: 02 6217 1607

From: Ralph B Holland [mailto:ralph@arising.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2012 11:11 PM
To: Smith-Roberts, Jennifer
Cc: Chief Executive Officer; burrinjuck@parliament.nsw.gov.au; senator.humphries@aph.gov.au;
warren.truss@aph.gov.au; 'sussan.ley.mp@aph.gov.au'; council@upperlachlan.nsw.gov.au; ralph@arising.com.au
Subject: RE: FOI request for information regarding: Project AS 06/07 Assessment of obstacles including wind
turbines and exhaust plumes [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Dear Jenniffer,

I am sorry if it looks to me from where I am sitting that public safety seems to come down to the practical inability to
process 522 pages of project material.

Because it took your department nearly 27 days to inform me of the practical refusal of my FOI request; the longer I
waited the more I thought CASA does not want this material released, even though I thought safety was of utmost
importance to your organisation.

I am not after private material, and correspondence of a trivial matter, I am after the Project Report, the letter of
closure, and any substantive material supporting the conclusions in the report; a safety project that was closed and
a report that was never released.


